



Monika Seidel-Moreau
Avocat à la Cour

CONTACT

Marccus Partners
23, rue Balzac
75008 Paris
France

Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

Email: monika.seidel-moreau@marccuspartners.com

Monika was admitted to the Paris Bar in 1994. She has advised and litigated at international firms (White & Case LLP and Salans) and at domestic boutiques (Ginestié, Magellan, Paley-Vincent and La Garanderie & Associés) in Paris.

Monika advises a wide range of international clients on all aspects of employment law. She advises at the outset of an employment relationship through to its termination, on both contentious and non-contentious issues.

Her field of expertise also encompasses corporate reorganisations, implementation of downsizings, collective bargainings and analysis of employer and employee related risk exposures in the context of mergers and acquisitions.

PRACTICES

- Employment, Pensions, Incentives
- Restructuring / Insourcing
- Litigation / Arbitration
- Immigration / Expatriation
- Social Security Regulation
- Training

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2007, Partner, Marccus Partners, Paris
- 2006, La Garanderie & Associés, Paris
- 2002 - 2005, Ginestié, Magellan, Paley-Vincent, Paris
- 2000 - 2002, Salans, Paris
- 1995 - 2000, White & Case LLP, Paris

EDUCATION

- 1995, “ DEA de Droit des Affaires ” (Business Law Degree)
- 1994, CAPA (French Bar exam)
- 1994, “ DJCE-DESS Droit des affaires ”
- 1994, Certificate in Tax Law
- 1993, “ Maîtrise de Droit privé mention droit de l'entreprise ”
- 1993, “ Magistère-DJCE II ” at the Centre de Droit de l'Entreprise
- 1993, “ Diplôme de Droit Européen et de Droit Comparé ”, a diploma in European law and comparative law, Centro Studi Giuridici Europei, Faculté de Droit of Urbino, Italy
- 1992, “ Licence de Droit privé ”
- 1992, “ Magistère-DJCE I ” at the Centre du Droit de l'Entreprise

PUBLICATIONS

- 2006, “ Die Wächterinnen über die gesetzlich verordnete Chancengleichheit in GIP ”
- 1993, “ The agency agreement of Siemens ” (120 pages)
- 1990, “ Survey on the American investment in the European market for the UNO ” (140 pages)
- 1988, “ Survey on the social situation of German-French families ”, Office franco-allemand de la Jeunesse and Fondation Robert Bosch (80 pages)

LANGUAGES

- German
- French
- English